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PID - 1k5/6L
8 September 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant Director/0CI/DDI
Assistant Director/ORR/DDI
Assistant Director/0OSI/DDS&T
Chief, Collection Guidance Staff, DDI
Chief, Far East Division, DOP*
Chief, Soviet Russia Division, DDP°
Chief, Special Operations Division, DDP
Chief, WH/SA/Intel, DDP

FROM: Chief, CIA/PID (NPIC) -

SUBJECT: Tabulation of Depertmental Support for August 1964

Transmitted herewith for your information is & tabulation compiled
on the departmental support rendered Agency and other requesters during
August 1964 by the Photographic Intelligence Division (NPIC). No photo
interpretation services or support involving NPIC or joint projects are
included within this tabulation. However, NPIC support divisions do
contribute substantially.
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Attachment as noted
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Projects Received 25
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Projects Completed 7 28 . 7 210
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Inter-Office Memos 28 043
Formal Reports
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Enlargements

Annotated Enlargements
Prints/Annotated Prints
Film/Positives/Negs

Vugraphs

Overlays

Briefing Boards

" {Maps/Annotated Maps

‘iLine Drawings

Sketches
Mosaics

Tables/Listings

Stereograms

a. Includes 16 ORR AMS Map Projects
b. Includes 18 ORR AMS Map Projects
c. Includes 18 ORR AMS Map Projects

In addition to the above production, 186 cans of film were loaned to ORR (168 cans to ORR/G, 18 cans of film
to ORR/ERA). g o
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